
Lorraine Barrett AM

Equality of Opportunity Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

14 January 2004

Dear Ms Barrett,

Following the Equality of Opportunity Committee meeting on 2 October 2003, one of the action points 
noted in the minutes of the meeting was for CRE Wales to provide a detailed note with a breakdown of 
cases it had dealt with by type, including public versus private sector employment cases.

Having researched back to our original legal files, we discovered that in 2003 CRE Wales received 23 
employment cases.

The following table indicates the number of Public versus Private sector employment cases in 2003.



 

PUBLIC

 

PRIVATE

VOLUNTARY

9  

13

1

I apologise for the delay in replying to you. However, if you require any further information or 
clarification on the above please do not hesitate to contact me in the office on 02920 729200 or 
alternatively on my mobile, which is 07774 813488.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Chris Myant

Director of Operations for Wales
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